The Galton Laboratory
Fothamated E:purlman%nl Station,
Herpandsn, Herts.

Desr Professor Cappell,

e shell be vary much intereated to have the classificatlon
of tha first 2,000 from Dundee. For our own purpose we ghall
includwe &ll whn have been groupsd, whather or not thay were
rejected luter for bleeding.

If you have any informetion as %o frequency and kind of
migolazelflication, thies &lep has & spaclel intersst of itssown.
We know that, when large numbare are grouped, a amell percentage
af mlaclaselflcatlions haves occourred st other centrea, and 1t la
at present an open queatlon whether these &c-ount for the small,
but slgnifliocant, variation in the frequencies of the dlfferent
groups obsarvable from different parts of the London area. At
pressnt it ie not olesr whether actual srrors of serological
ﬁiagﬂn&il. suah &8 the &llnnlrﬁnutinn of a weak & &g O,
predominate, or olarloal errors; e.g., cof copylng, whioh may
lead to interchange between a:;&iﬁ and B. Owing to the very
unequal numbers of ths four maln groups, even a few mige
olassiflcationa per 1000 may produce a perceptible dlsturbance.

I Judge, however, by your letter that these 2,000 have
bean very thoroughly checked.

Yours sincerely,



